From: Vernon Uy

To: Green, Frank;

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078, Air Hose and Air Hose Fittings Submittals
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:55:53 AM
Attachments: CatalogueCutSheet-AirHoseFittings.pdf

CatalogueCutSheet-AirHoses.pdf
RAMForm-Airhoses&fittings.pdf
TransmittalSheet.pdf

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the submittals for the air hose and air hose fittings equipment (for the bubble rings): RAM and Catalogue
Cut.

Hard copies are in the mail.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnments from unrecogni zed senders ***
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Air Fitfings
Air King Universal Couplings
Hose Ends
may use with Air King ferrules
Size Iron Opt Brass Opt 316 Stainfess Stee!
Part # Price/E* Qty  Part# Price/E* Qly  Pet#  PricelE”
a/8" AMH $9.80 25  ABH $31.30 25 RAMH $68.95 ‘
142" At 6.20 50  AB17 2230 50 RAMT 55.20 3
8/8" AMS 2,15 50 ABS 2360 &0 - §
a/4" AMB 6.25 50  ABG7 23.05 50 RAMS6 46.60 4
1" AM11 8.20 50  AB1{! 2065 50 RAM1? 51,58
Male NPT Ends
Size fron Opt Brass Opt 316 Stainless Steel
Part # Price/6* Qty Part# Price/E~ Qly Pat#  Price/E*
174" AMB1 $9.70 25  ABB1 $24.15 25 e
315" AMB 8.35 25  ABB 2960 25 RAMB  %77.00
12" AM2 7.25 50  AB27 2430 50 . RAM?Z 54.00
3/4" AM? 7.45 50 AB7’ 2405 50 RAM7 47.90
1" AM12 8.25 50 AB12! 2480 50 RAM12 51.58
Female NPT Ends
Size lron i Opt Brass Opt 376 Stainless Steel
Part # Price/E*  Qty Part# Price/E* Qly Part#  Price/E*
114" AMCT $8.65 25  ABC? $26.15 25w
378" AMC 8.35 25 ABC 26576 25  RAMC  $73.00
(s AM3 7.65 50  AB%? 2050 60 RAM3 5520
374" AM8 7.35 60  ABE? 2430 50 RAMS 47.90 q
1 AM13 9,30 50  AB137 2480 50 RAM13 54.00
Blank Ends 7\
Iron - opt Bress opt 316 Stainless Steel
Part # Price/fe*  Qty Part # Priceie*  Qty Pait # Price/E

AMO $11.80 25 ABO! $24.15 25 RAMO. $50.30

Triple Connections

from - - Opt Brass opt
Part # Price/E * Qty Part # Price/e * Qiy
AM10 $21.60 25 AB1¢" $49.50 25

' global Investment cast
* Prices for Universal couplings listed abave include safety clip (not pictured).

The use of an Alr King safety clip or wire type retainer is necessary to ensure Air King universal couplings will not :
become accidentally disconnected. This guarantees the fittings are properly connected because the safety pin will not | ALERT .
go through the holes in mating flanges until couplings are locked in place. Only one Air King safety ¢lip or wire type
retalner Is required for each Air King universal coupiing.

To provide protectlon against coupling breakage and related hazards, Dixen recommends the use of a whip hose, See
page 6 for Whip Hose safety information.

Alr King is rated to 150 P8I at ambient temperature (70°F).

Standard Air King fittings come with AWR4 rubber washers. .

Air King mests pressure requirements as specified in AA-58553 commercial item description superseding Mil Spec.WWC-

6330,

m _ Air King is for air and water service only Warning: Never use any Alr King caupling for steam service!
ALERT | None of Dixon's catelng information is to be interpreted to mean that this type of coupling is suitable for use on steam kose.

L ALERT
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253-627-378
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AR &
MULTIPURPOSE
General Purpose |
Heavy Duly
Push-on

Product Specifications

APPLICATION:  An economical air and water Nosa, Horizon® is for & wide range of industrial, constrigtion
and agricultural applications, Avallable in 200, 250, and 300 PSt working Pressiires.
BONSTRUETION

TUBE:  Versigard® synthatic rubber, RMA Class ¢ (Limited Ol Resistance)
COVER:  Black, Red, Yelow, Graen or Blug Versigard® synthetic rubber
. REINFORCEMENT:  Spiral synthetic yarn, 2" is brajded
: . | TEMPERATORE:  40°F to 190'F (40 o 88'C

g S PACKAGING:  3/16"-3/4" - 500 resls, maximum 3 picas, 50' Incremeits

2 . : ‘ I 430" ragls, maximum 3 pieces, 50° increments

i S ' g 400’ reals, maximum 3 pieces, 50' increments

¢ . L 15" 300" reels, maxlmum 3 pieces, 50° increiments

k- T 2 200', cartons, masimum 3 pieces, 50 incraments

i e Coupled assemblias availabla in 174" 378", 1/2°, and 3/8" in red.

It

' A COUPLINGS:  Contact fitting manutacturer for proper fitting recommendation and toupling provedure.
1 -

i BRANDING:  Bxample: 1/2" Horlzon® Goodyear® 340 psi WP,

NON-STOLK/SIZES:  Refer to page 303 for spactal production run minimum reqoizements.

: L t\__ ORDER CODES:  See next page.

Verisgard™ is & rogistersd tradmark of The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company,

GOODSYEAR

! ENGINEERED Propucts

|-
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AR &
MULTIPURPOSE

DRBER GODES:  536-835 (2" black) 536-040 (2" rod) 569-009 {black) : seneral Purpose
589011 (rad) §69-038 (yellow) 589-547 {blue) Heavy Dut\/

et e e
MARINE

SEATEDIAL

MATERIAL o}
B AR TIR (1 T SRR
HaAN u-L.f["\!\q SRR

Alvas

ORDER CODES: 569010 (black) 669-012 (red) 569-039 (yetiow) ' Budiic Transfar©
569-608 (green) 569-548 {blue) Cemen & Congigle i

mimn. 151 (b /5t

STEAM

DRDER GODES: 569-516 (yallow) 564-857 (red) o e
VACLIUM

VEYANCE

Ih./ft.

S

SoUBLING

GOODSYEAR

ENGINEERED PRODUCTS







A Washington State
\// 4 o

Department of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract FA Number SR Date _
B0 1-5 2031

Section County

15 Columbia Bt Bn ( Wh 0.2+ 6k MP 308) ﬁ ate OR 5170133
Contractor Subcontractor

AMELichN  CoNSTRuerton n PANY , TNC, -
This form shall be completed prior to submatfal if this form is not complete at time of
submittal it may be returned for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completing, see Instructions and Example RAM #

Bid Material or ' Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PEMPL Hdgtr./QPL

liem No. Product/Type Manufacturer or Pit Number- Reference Code Code

[&3 Fumkl\ manhCM TIMCO , Tne, Stei. PROviSIONs

fv both conemep | 1926 Dok of Tacoma 0d PW 1
Ao ivememeD | Tagwa , WH T84T

BYBYITC TURTHIRS

o

AIR_H0sES % FITNGS

——— IR ByEbe RINGS

Project Engineer Date State Materials Engineer Date

Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materlals Laboratory

1. Acceptance Criteria: Acceplance based upon *Safisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporaled into project.
2. Acceptance Criteria: Mfg. Gert, of Compliance for ‘Acceptance’ prior to use of material,

3. Acceptance Criteria: GCatalog Culs for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material. Catalog Cut Approved [ Yes [INo

4. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Shop Drawings for "Approval' prior to fabrication of malterial.

5. Acceptance Criteria: Only 'Approved for Shipment', WSDOT Inspected’ or 'Fabrication Approved Decal' material shall be used.
8. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.

7. Acceptance Criteria: Reguest Transmitted to State Materials Laboratory for Approval Action.

8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.
10. Approval Withheld:
11. Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria.

Remarks:
Project Engineer Distribution . State Materials Engineer Distribution
[J Contractor [ Region Materials [ General File [l Signing Inspection
O Region Operations Engineer [] State Materials Lab ] Other
[[1 Fabrication Inspection M/S 47365

DOT Form 350-071 EF
Revised 12/2008






Marine Construction Dredging: - Pile-Driving - -
1501 Taylor Way ¢ Tacoma, Washington 98421 . =
PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118, '

Seattle (206) 623-0114,

Fax (253) 254-0155

el

CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

DATE  February 3, 2011

Columbia River Crossing Project Office JOB# MC 02-11

"TO: | 700 Washington Street, Suite 300 0B
Vancouver, WA 98660 _ " TITLE:. Columbia River Bridge Temporary
: ' s Pile Test Program (#8078)
Attn: Frank Green, P.E.
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith X
: ' Under Separate Cover
Direct
4 EA RAM for air hoses and fittings (from TIMCO, Inc.)
4 EA Catalogue cut of air hoses and fittings (from TIMCO, Inc.}
These items are being sent:
X | Per your request
X | Please keep us advised of action taken
X | For you to process
X | For your inspection and approval
X | Foryour general information and file
X { For your approval or corrections
REMARKS:
Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question AMERICAN CONS[TRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
COPY TO: BY: |

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




TIMCO IM

PAGE _ ©13/84

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




a2/a3/2811 @8:8l 253-627-3780 TIMCOD ING

RPN SENPL W ITIY D SO AL AP

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

102 877.963,4966 « wuww.dixohvalve.com DPL4G
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